TOWNSHIP OF PENN, YORK COUNTY

20 Wayne Avenue, Hanover, PA 17331
T:717-632-7366 Fax: 717-632-2464
WWW.penntwp.com

June 17, 2024

Peter Watson

2605 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite C
Maitland FL 32751
MLS@stellaripl.com

RE: Right-to-Know Law Request Dated 06/14/2024

Dear Mr. Watson:

On June 17, 2024, we received your request for records pertaining to 15 Westminster Avenue. Your
request stated:

Requesting to provide the below information for the property.

Address: 15 WESTMINSTER AVE, HANOVER PA 17331
Parcel: 44-000-07-0132.00-00000
Owner: HEIM JODY A

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition
permits that need attention and any fees due currently.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

After receiving your request, we conducted a search of our records. There are no open, pending, or
expired permits needing attention. There are no code violations, fines, liens or special assessments
due.

To appeal this response, you must file an appeal within 15 business days to the Pennsylvania Office of
Open Records pursuant to section 1101.

Sincerely,

Guy W’ inger, Police Chief
~~"Penn Township Interim Manager
Open Records Officer

enclosure



